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Re: Antitrust
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
(Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power Plant,
Units 1 and 2)
Docket Nos. 50-275A, 50-276A

'

Dear Mr. McDiamid:
s

This will confirm our telephone conversations concerning your petition for
enforcement of the antitrust license conditions attached to the captioned
nuclear units.

Pursuant to our conversations, the Staff will await your coments on the
.

August 10, 1984 letter from the Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PGandE)
regarding your petition. As I advised,' the NRC staff, in connection with its
review of this matter, would like a copy of the wheeling provisions of the
arbitrated settlement agreement reached with PGandE concerning NCPA's Geyser
Units. In addit, ion, the Staff would also like to review Mr. Robert Grimshaw's
affidavit filed earlier this year in the U.S. District Court for the Northern
District of California on behalf of the City Healdsburg.

Sincerely,

GmfN%
'

/ /~~p / .

B amin H. Vogler- < 7' Deputy Antitrust Counsel

cc: Jack F. Fallon, Jr., Esq."

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
P.O. Box 7442
San Francisco, Cal.ifornia ,94120
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